

91070

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 56

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.H. REBALEATO, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91070
OFF. F. 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 45 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 21-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³⁰⁵~~1300~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~to~~ 50 feet in a West direction and ~~to~~ 1255 feet in a East direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 4680 feet South and 0 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all ^{claim PVC}~~4" x 4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howie
Date: 10-21-83

. agent

91071

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 57

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

33 NOV 28 A 9: 02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
I.N. REGALATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91071
SEE PAGE 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 46 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 21-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³⁰⁵~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~to~~ 50 feet in a West direction and ~~to~~ 12.55 feet in a East direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 4080 feet South and 0 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{dia. PVC}~~iron~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howie

agent

Date: 10-21-83

BOOK 118 PAGE 57

91072

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 58

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91072
REF. # 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #47 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 20-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³⁰⁵~~1600~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 50 feet in a West direction and ~~1600~~ 1255 feet in a East direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 3480 feet South and 0 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{diam PVC}~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howie
Date: 10-20-83

, agent

BOOK 118 PAGE 58

91073

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 59

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
P.M. REGISTRATION RECORDER
FILE NO. 91073
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 48 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 20-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ~~450~~¹³⁰⁵ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~250~~⁵⁰ feet in a West direction and ~~1255~~¹²⁵⁵ feet in a East direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2880 feet South and 0 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all ~~4" X 4" wooden~~^{4" X 4" PVC} posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howe, agent

Date: 10-20-83

BOOK 118 PAGE 59

91074

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 60

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

33 NOV 28 A 9: 02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91074
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 49 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct-20-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³⁰⁵~~1600~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 50 feet in a West direction and ~~500~~ 1255 feet in a East direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the E 1/2 quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2280 feet South and 0 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{3/4" PVC}~~4"~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howes, agent

Date: 10-20-83

91075

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 61

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. RESALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91075
FFS 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #50 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 20-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³⁰⁵~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 50 feet in a WEST direction and ~~1250~~ 1255 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1680 feet South and 0 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{dia PVC}~~X4~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Horie, agent
Date: 10-20-83

91076

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 62

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
MIN. REALESTATE RECORDER
FILE NO. 91076
PAGE 5, 75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #51 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 20-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³³⁵~~1500~~ feet long by ²⁵⁰~~600~~ feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~30~~ ⁵⁰ feet in a EAST direction and ~~1450~~ ¹²⁸⁵ feet in a WEST direction and being ¹²⁵~~300~~ feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1080 feet South and 1305 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{dia PVC}~~X4~~ ~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howes, agent
Date: 10-20-83

BOOK 118 PAGE 62

91077

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 63

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALENTI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91077
PAGE 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #52 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 20 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³⁰⁵~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~20~~ 50 feet in a WEST direction and ~~500~~ 1255 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1080 feet South and 0 feet WEST of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{dia. PVC}~~wood~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Dubana J. Hoop, agent

Date: 10-20-83

91078

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 64

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 02

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91078
PAGE 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 53 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 20-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ~~1335~~¹³³⁵ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~50~~⁵⁰ feet in a EAST direction and ~~1285~~¹²⁸⁵ feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 480 feet South and 1305 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{PVC} ~~wood~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara A. Hovig, agent

Date: 10-20-83

91079

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 65

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.H. REDALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91079
PAGE 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #54 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 20-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³⁰⁵~~1600~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~to~~ 50 feet in a WEST direction and ~~1255~~ feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 480 feet South and 0 feet WEST of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{PVC}~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howie
Date: 10-20-83

, agent

91080

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 66

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
N.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. **91080**
FFS 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #55 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 20-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.
The claim is ¹³³⁵~~1500~~ feet long by ⁴⁸⁰~~600~~ feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~40~~ 50 feet in a EAST direction and ~~3480~~ 1285 feet in a WEST direction and being ²⁴⁰~~300~~ feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 0 feet South and 1305 feet WEST of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC ~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Bubara A Horvath

, agent

Date: 10-20-1983

BOOK 118 PAGE 66

91081

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 67

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REBALZATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91081
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #56 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 20 1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³⁰⁵~~1300~~ feet long by ⁴⁸⁰~~600~~ feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 28 50 feet in a WEST direction and ~~1255~~¹²⁵⁵ feet in a EAST direction and being ²⁴⁰~~300~~ feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 0 feet South and 0 feet WEST of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{PVC}~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howe agent

Date: 10-20-83

91082

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 68

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

23 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91082
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #57 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct-21-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ~~500~~¹³³⁵ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~50~~⁵⁰ feet in a East direction and ~~1285~~¹²⁸⁵ feet in a West direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 4680 feet South and 3945 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{drum PVC} ~~iron~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Horne agent

Date: 10-21-83

91083

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 69

Return to:

VEK Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBEATH, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91083
FFS B. 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #58 lode mining claim has been located by

VEK ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 21-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³⁰⁵~~1200~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~50~~ 50 feet in a West direction and ~~1255~~ 1255 feet in a East direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 4680 feet South and 2690 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{dia PVC}~~iron~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howie agent

Date: 10-21-83

91084

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
V E K ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 70

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91084
FFS: 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #59 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct-21-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³³⁵~~150~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 50 feet in a East direction and ~~1285~~ feet in a West direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 4080 feet South and 3945 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all ^{big PVC}~~4" x 4" wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara A. Howe, agent

Date: 10-21-83

91085

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 71

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.H. REDALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91085
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #60 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct-21-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ~~1300~~¹³⁰⁵ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~25~~⁵⁰ feet in a West direction and ~~1250~~¹²⁵⁵ feet in a East direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 4080 feet South and 2690 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{diam. PVC} posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Hoag agent

Date: 10-21-83

91086

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 72

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 9:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91086
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #61 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 21-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³³⁵~~1300~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~to~~ 50 feet in a East direction and ~~to~~ 1285 feet in a West direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 3480 feet South and 3995 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4' ^{in PVC}~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Houry, agent

Date: 10-21-83

BOOK 118 PAGE 72

91087

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 73

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 4 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91087
FFE # S.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 62 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 21-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³⁰⁵~~120~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~50~~ 50 feet in a West direction and ~~1255~~ 1255 feet in a East direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 3480 feet South and 2690 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{dash PVC} ~~iron~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara A. Horvay agent
Date: 10-21-83

91088

RECEIVED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 74

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
P.M. REGALATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91088
PAGE 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 63 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 21-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ~~700~~¹³³⁵ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~20~~⁵⁰ feet in a East direction and ~~1000~~¹²⁸⁵ feet in a West direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2880 feet South and 3945 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4' ^{dia PVC} posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara A. Howey
Date: 10-21-83

agent

BOOK 118 PAGE 74

91089

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 75

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
V.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. **91089**
PAGE 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #64 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 21-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ~~300~~³⁰⁵ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~250~~⁵⁰ feet in a West direction and ~~1255~~¹²⁵⁵ feet in a East direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2880 feet South and 2640 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4 ^{inch PVC} ~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Hwang, agent

Date: 10-21-83

91090

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 76

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91090
FFS \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #65 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 21-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³³⁵~~1300~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 50 feet in a East direction and 1285 feet in a West direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the W 1/2 quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2280 feet South and 3945 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{dia PVC}~~iron~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howie
Date: 10-21-83

, agent

BOOK 118 PAGE 76

91091

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 77

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91091
PAGE 5, 75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #66 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 21-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³⁰⁵~~1000~~ feet long by ²⁵⁰~~500~~ feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 50 feet in a West direction and ~~100~~ 1255 feet in a East direction and being ¹²⁵~~300~~ feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 2640 feet South and 2640 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{diam PVC}~~X~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA

County Recorder.

By: Barbara Howes
Date: 10-21-83

, agent

91092

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 78

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91092
PAGE 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS # 69 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 22-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³³⁵~~1337~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~250~~ 50 feet in a East direction and ~~1285~~ 1285 feet in a West direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1680 feet South and 3945 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" X ~~4~~ ^{dan PVC} posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J Howie

, agent

Date: 10-22-83

91093

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

118 79

83 NOV 28 A 9:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
R.H. REBAEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91093
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #68 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 22-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ~~1335~~ ¹³³⁵ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~2~~ ⁵⁰ feet in a East direction and ~~1285~~ ¹²⁸⁵ feet in a West direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 1080 feet South and 3945 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ~~wooden~~ ^{di. PVC} posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howie
Date: 10-22-83

, agent

91094

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 80

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

03 NOV 28 A 9:03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91094
PAGE 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #69 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 22-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ~~500~~¹³³⁵ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~25~~⁵⁰ feet in a East direction and ~~100~~¹²⁸⁵ feet in a West direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 480 feet South and 3945 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{drain PVC} ~~iron~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Howes

, agent

Date: 10-22-83

BOOK 118 PAGE 80

91095

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 118 PAGE 81

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 NOV 28 A 9: 03

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
N.M. REBEATH, RECORDER
FILE NO. 91095
SEE P. 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the WELS #70 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) Oct 22-1983 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³³⁵~~1300~~ feet long by ⁴⁸⁰~~350~~ feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument ~~250~~ 50 feet in a East direction and ~~1285~~ 1285 feet in a West direction and being ²⁹⁰~~350~~ feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM, and is in the Maggie Cr. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NE corner of this claim is approximately 0 feet South and 3945 feet West of the NE corner of Section 2 T 33 N R 50 E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" ^{diam PVC}~~wooden~~ posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Barbara J. Hoover , agent

Date: 10-22-83